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staylor@sgaengineering.com

From: Emily Taber <emily@aar-crm.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 1:19 PM
To: Scott Taylor
Cc: Bill Roulette
Subject: FW: Two formal survey reports submitted, DAHP 2021-10-07107 & 07108, Guild Road & Night and 

Day Furniture developments (AAR 2530 & 2531)

Hello Scott, 
 
Here is the confirmation of receipt from the DAHP regarding the two Woodland surveys AAR conducted.  Please note 
that Stephanie is still waiting on the SEPA checklists. 
 
Best, 
‐ Emily 
 

From: Jolivette, Stephanie (DAHP) <stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: Emily Taber <emily@aar‐crm.com> 
Cc: Bill Roulette <bill@aar‐crm.com> 
Subject: RE: Two formal survey reports submitted, DAHP 2021‐10‐07107 & 07108, Guild Road & Night and Day Furniture 
developments (AAR 2530 & 2531) 
 
Hello Emily,  
 
I have checked both of these reports in to WISAARD. I am still waiting to see the SEPA checklists for both, but I have 
done an initial review and have no specific concerns for either location.  
 
Best,  
Stephanie 
 

 
DAHP staff are working remotely until further notice. My hours are 8 am – 4:30 pm Monday - Friday. 
Staff no longer have land lines. For a directory of staff cell phone numbers please see the Meet the 
Staff page on our website. 
 
Stephanie Jolivette | Local Government Archaeologist 
(preferred pronouns: she / her / hers) 
Work Cell: 360-628-2755 | stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov 
  
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov  
1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501 
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343 
 

From: Emily Taber <emily@aar‐crm.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:05 PM 
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To: DAHP SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Jolivette, Stephanie (DAHP) <stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov> 
Cc: Bill Roulette <bill@aar‐crm.com> 
Subject: Two formal survey reports submitted, DAHP 2021‐10‐07107 & 07108, Guild Road & Night and Day Furniture 
developments (AAR 2530 & 2531) 
 

External Email 

Hi Stephanie, 
 
I've submitted two reports for project areas in close proximity to one another.  They are listed under the two DAHP 
project numbers listed in the subject.  While they are formal surveys they were conducted under SEPA.  When you are 
next able, please send me a confirmation of receipt for the reports.  Thank you. 
 
Best, 
‐ Emily 
 
Emily C. Taber, M.S., RPA 17399 (she/her) 
Project Archaeologist 
Applied Archaeological Research, Inc. 
4001 NE Halsey St., Ste. 3 
Portland, OR 97232 
(503) 281-9451 
 


